CCA Official Filing:

9/7/01********9:49 AM********Kay Flynn*********l

ORIGINAL

Kaz Flynn

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Friday, September 07, 2001 9:49 AM
To: Toni McCoy; Kimberley Pena

Cc: Sandy Moses; Rose Thompson
Subject: RE: 011022-TC

Thanks.

We will update CMS based on this information, in addition to showing it correctly on agenda and vote sheet.

Kay

----- Original Message-----

From: Toni McCoy

Sent: Friday, September 07, 2001 9:42 AM
To: Kay Flynn; Kimberley Pena

Cc: Sandy Moses; Rose Thompson
Subject: RE: 011022-FC

The Secretary of State shows it as:
Advanced Coq‘:'nu nication Service USA iInc.
----- Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Friday, September 07, 2001 7:23 AM
To: Toni McCoy; Kimberley Pena

Cc: Sandy Moses; Rose Thompson

Subject: 011022-TC

Is the company name

Advanced Communication Service USA Inc.
or

Advanced Communication Services USA Inc.

n

(Plural or singular on "service"??)

Please advise so we can show name correctly on agenda and vote sheet.

Thanks!

Kay
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